MAR 05 1992
Docket No, $0-333

Mr. Radford Converse, Resident hManager
New York Power Authority

James A. FitzPatrick Nuclear Power Plant
Post Office Box 41

Lycoming, New York 13093

Subject: NRC Regioun | Inspection No. 50-333/91.-21

This refers to your letter dated February 10, 1992, in resporse to our letter dated
January 10, 1992,

Thank you for informing us of the corrective and preventive actions documented in your letter.
We are particularly interested in your .lanned primary containment isolation valve assessment
and the additional guidance provided to improve communications between licensing and plant
staffs. The effectiveness of these actions will be examined during a future inspection of your
licensed program.

Your cooperation with us is appreciated.

Sincerely,

Original Signed By
Donald R, Haverkamp

Y al
\\:; “Curtis J. Cowgill, Chief
\J Projects Branch No. 1

Division of Reactor Projects
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James A FitzPairick
Nuciser Power Plani

PO Box &Y

Lypeming New Yor 13093

318 242-3840
» er Radford J. Converse
v r"v Resigen! Manager

February 10, 1992
JAFP-92.0140

U S Nuclear Regulatory Commission
ATTN: Document Con'rol Desk

Mail Station P1.137

Washington, DC 20555

SUBJECT James A FitzPatrick Nuclear Power Plant
Docket No. 50-333
Reply 10 a Notice of Violation
INSPECTION 50-333/91-21

REFERENCE. NRC letter. C.J. Cowgill to R.J. Converse, datec January 10, 1992, regarding NRC
Inspection Report 50-333/91-21.

Dear Sir

This letter responds to the two Notices of Violation included in the refarenced NRC
Inspection Report. That report provided the results of the NRC Inspection conducted between
October 27, 1991 and Decembar 14, 1981 at the James A. FitzPatrick Nuclear Power Plant.

The NRC Inspection identified two violations associated with core spray system

containment isolation valves. The Authority agrees with the violatios and has taken corrective
steps to avoid further violations.

Attachment | provides the Authority's detalled response 1o these violations. In accordance
with 10 CFR 2.201, the Authority's response describes the reasons for the violation. the corrective
steps that will be taken and the results achieved, the corrective steps that will be taken to avoid
further violations, and the dates when full compliance will be achieved.

If you have any questions, please contact J A Gray, Jr.

Very truly yours,

’

RADFORD J. CONVERSE
RJC,/JAG /mam

cC see next page
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Administrator
U S Nuclear Ragulatory Commission
478 Allerviale Rd.
King of Prussia, PA 18406

Office of the Resident Inspector

S Nuclear Regulatory Commission
PO Box 136

Lycoming, NY 13093

Mr. Brian C. McCabe

Project Directorate |-1

Diision of Reactor Projects - 1/I|
U.S. Nuclear Ragulatory Commission
Mall Stop 1482

Washington, DC 20555

M. Colomb

A Zaremba

J. Gray (WPQ)
RMS-WPO
RAMS-JAF



NEW YORK POWER AUTHORITY
JAMES A FITZPATRICK NUCLEAR POWER PLANT

RESPONSE TO NOTICE OF VIOLATION
ATTACHMENT | TO JAFP-820140
Page 1 of 4

During an NiiC inspection conducted from October 21, 1991 to December 14, 1991, violations of
NRC requirements were identified. In accordance with the ‘General Statement of Policy and
Procedures for NRC Enforcement Actions,” 10 CFR Pant 2, Appendix C 1991, the violations are
listad below

Violation - Final Safety Analysis Report (FSAR), section 5215, states, In part that valves on lines
that penetrate the primary cortainment, but do not communicate with the reactor vessel, with
the primary conainment free air space, or with the environs, require at least one containment
isolation valve capable of remote manual operation.

Technical Specification Table 3.7-1, lists containment penetration 210A and 2108, (lines that
satisfy the design, as stated above), and states that minimum flow vaives 14MOV-5A and
14MOV-58 have a remote manual Isolatiun function.  Technical Specification 3.7.0.1 requires
containment isolation valves specified in Table 3 7-1 1o be operable when primary containment
integrity is required.

Contrary 10 the above, the New York Power Authority (NYPA) operated FitzPatrick from initial
plant operation urtii November 27, 1991, without operable containment isolation valves in
comainment penetrations 210A and 2108 This occurred due to design errors In the logic
circuts which prevented minimum flow vaives 14MOV-5A and 14MOV-58 from being closed and
mhlnodoudwhonthooonmywmmnamm‘

This Is a severity level IV violation (Supplement ).

AESPONSE

(1)

2)

Admission or denial of the alleged violatior
The Authority agrees with the viclation.

The reasons for the violation

The Authority operated the FitzPatrick plant from initial plant operation until November 27 1991,
without operable contairnment Isolation valves (CIVs) in containment penetrations X-210A and X-
2108 due to an error in the original design of the plant. An error in the logic circuitry for the
Core Spray system minimum flow valves 14MOV-5A&B did not allow these valves 1o operate as
containment isolation valves

The Core Spray minimum flow valves (14MOV-5A&B) are normally open, motor operated
containment isoiation valves. The valves automatically open on system flow. If the system flow
rate is less than 425 gpm, the valves will automatically open to prevent sustained operation of



NEW YORK POWER AUTHORITY
JAMES A FITZPATRICK NUCLEAR POWER PLANT

RESPONSE TO NOTICE OF VIOLATION
ATTACHMENT | TO JAFP.920140
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the Core Spray pumps at shut off head. There is a control switch for sach of these valves In the
Control Room. If an operator attempted to close this vaive from the Control Room when the
associated pump was not running, the - ivs «uld Qo hlly closed but then immediately reopen
because the circult sensed low fiow. The valve would recpen i the circult sensed low flow for
any reason, even  the operator heid the switch in the closed position.  This logic would have

preventad the operator from isolating the line for primary corntainment isolation purposes when
Core Spray System operation |s unnecessary or undesirable

The corrective steps that have been taken ang results achieved

On November 27, 1991, the Core Spray minimum flow vaives 14MOV-SA&B wers deciared 10 be
noperabie because the valves did not meet Section 3.7.0.1 of the Technical Specifications. In

accordance with Section 3.7 0.3 of the Technical Specifications the plant was placed in cold
shutdown

On December 5, 1991, the Authority installed a “core spray pump running® permissive in the

minimum flow bypass vaivo logic circutt of the Core Spray minimum flow valves 14MOV-SAS8
This allows these valves to be manually closed from the Control Room when the pumps are not

running and assures that these valves meet the Technical Specification requirement for remote
manual operation

The corrective steps that will be taken 10 avoid further violations
The Authortty is In the process of performing an assessmem of all primary containment isolation

valves to ensure that their containment isolation functions can be achieved under varying system
conditions. This assessment will be completed prior 10 startup from the current refueling outage

The date when full compliance will be achieved

Full compliance with the Technical Specifications was achieved at the time the plant was placed
in cold shutdown. The completed modification to the logic circunts for the core spray minimum
fiow vaives 14MOV-5A&B will provide continued compliance




NEW YORK POWER AUTHORITY
JAMES A FITZPATRICK NUCLEAR POWER PLANT

RESPONSE TO NOTICE OF VIOLATION
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Violation - 10 CFR #9, Appendix B, criterion XV1, requires In part thet measures shall be
established 1o assure that, once identified, prompt corrective action Is taken for conditions that
are adverss 10 quallty.

Conisary to the above, on November 14, 1991, the NYPA corporate licensing staff determined
that the minimum flow vaives 14MOV-SA ana 14MOV-5B could not function as remote manual
containment isolation valves «s required by Techrical Specification (TS) 3.7.0.1. This
information was not escalated 10 the Control Room to ensure appropriate entry into the TC
limiting condition ior operation. This resulted in the plant operating untl November 27, 1991
wmmmommwwmmmwmm

This is a severity level IV violation (Supplement ).

RESPONSE

(1)

(2)

Admission or denial of the alleged violation

TMAMWMhtmmm.hmmm.cmnmmukm

The reasons for the violation

mmmmwmaummdmmmmmwummm
the valve from the Control Room, but that the “alve reapens when the operator releases the
switch. The Authority's Licensing staff incorrectly understood this to mean that the valve would
stay closed if the switch was held in the closaed position. Ucensing personnel relled on their
wmdmmmwmmmmwmdmmm
valve operation,

mwawmmmwwmwc«omvm
flow vaives and Issued a memovandum on November 14, 1991, The memorandum stated that
thees valves did 1ot meet their containment isolation function as described in the Technical
Specffications, because the operator was not abie to keep them closed from the Control Room.
However, Licensing personnel belleved that the valves could be kept closed, i the operat)r held
the switch in the closed position. Therefore, Licensing believed that the valves were operable
and the letter of the Technical Specifications were met. For that reason, the memaorandum did
not conclude that the Technical Specfications were not met, and did not conclude that the
valves were inoperable. For the same reason. Licensing did not immediately notify plant
management but rather mailed the memorandum. The mem -andum was not received in
timely fashion and therefore did not get evaluated until Nover per 27, 1991
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Uicensing personnel did recognze that the logic design was poor and neaded 10 be comected
As a result, the memorandum stated that a modification shoud be installed promptly to allow the
valves 10 propery perform thelr isolation flunction

it Licensing personnel had In fact concluded that the Technical Specifications were not met or

that the valves were Inoperable, the Shift Supervisor and senior plant management woulkd have
been notfied immediately

The corrective steps that have been taken and results achieved

On November 27, 1991, the Core Spray minimum flow vaives 14MOV-SASB were deciared 10 (o)
INOperable because the valves did not meet Section 3.7 0.1 of the Technical Specifications. In

accordance with Section 3.7.D0.3 of the Technical Specifications the plart was placed In cold
shutdown

The corrective steps that will be taken 1o avokd further violations
The Authorty will take the following steps 1o avoid turther violations

(&) Effective immediatety. Licensing will promptly review questions raisec egarding
compliance with the Technical Specifications or the licensing basis

Eftective immediately, ¥ Technical Specifications are not met, the licensing basis is not
met, or f the subject component is inoperable (based on Technical Specification
requirements or the licensing basis) Nuciear Licensing memoranda on the subject wil
contain an axpiich statement to that affect. These statements will eliminate the potential

for misurderstandings regarding whether or not the FitzPatrick Technical Specifications
licensing basis has been met

The Authority will establish written Licensing guidelines to require that plant management
or the Shift Supervisor be immediaiely notified whenever the FitzPatrick plant does not
meet either the licensing basis, Technical Specifications, or if any component is
determined 10 be inoperable based on its fallure to meet any licensing requirements

This will be completed by June 30, 1992 A memorandum providing interim guidance
will be issued by February 21, 1992

The Authority will prepare a Design Basis Document detalling FitzPatrick's primary
containment isolation system by Jure 30, 1983




